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April 13, 1981 Lo

Mr. Trnest L. Cormalli

Sonoma County Assessor

585 Fiscal Drive, Room 124F
Santa Rosa, California 954921

Dear Mr. Comalli:

This letter is in response to your inquiry concerning

the estata of C . The facts as sunmarized in a
letter from Mr. to your office ars as follows:

C died in 1972, leaving a will. The will
was challenged by W , Who claimed to be an

illegimate son of Carlos entitled to share in his estate. W
filed an action in the Probate Court to have his rights judicially

declarad, W and the C estate settled the action in 1978;
W raceiving a parcel of real property. You reguast a Board

cpinion as to tha date of transfer of the property for purpcses
of reanpraisal,

Mr. ! 's letter indicated his opinion that Rule
462(m) (3) determines change of ownershin through will or intestates
succassion to ba date cf death. ile reasoned a settlanent should
have the= sz2me effe
resuvlting in the same award. 1 agree with MNr. 's conclusion
and provide the following discussion to clarify the decision.
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In California an illegitimate child is entitled to all
1 (5]

ponefits of tihz parent an? child relationsaip (including inheri-
tance rights) if he estzblishes himself under Civil Code Section

7004, If established as a member of the parsnt and child relation-—-

shin, W would have the status of a pretermitted heir,
entitled to contest the disnosition of the will., If Mr. 'cXean
succaedad in the contesit, Smith v. Olmstead, 83 ¢, 532, 585 (189l),
nrovides any mropearty paszing from tue decedent is to be rogardad
as passing through intestate succession.

In Dstate of Marphy, 92 Cal. App. 3d 413 (1579), the
court stated an intent to coipromisa with respect to undstermined
interests and rights as opnosed to encaging 1

strongly encouraged by law, particularly in

WA

a
ct in this situation a3 a fully litigated decision
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While not bound by the compromise, the taxing agency should con-
sider the policy favoring settlements when deciding whether to
involve its~2lf in the transaction.

In the case at hand, property was fully disposed of
by will., wWithout the will contest, there is no doubt the date
of transfer of the property involvad would be date cf death.
Also, if W ’ wvas to have fully litigated the issue and
cawncd the proserty, the effective date of transfer would be
date of deahh It would seem the property should falrly be
taxed at the date of death.

@ best arcument against this proposition is that

i€ is not actually entitled to share in the estate
of C ’ he has bheen given a windfall if the property
has increased in valua from 1972-1978. However, I believe the
policy of encouraglng settlemeants in probate oituations wher
the taxing agency would not he effected by a judicial c=c1510n
outweighsa the interaest of the agency of disregarding the settle-
ment; i.e., promoting litigation.
1€ you have any further guaestions, let me know.
Very truly yours,

. “Glenn L. Righy

E Assistant Cihief Counsel
CLR!_:]L- -
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bc:/ Mr. Gordon P, Adelman

{. Mr. Robert H, Gustafson

Legal Section ’ e



